

## **Khalid Mirza**

Senior Consultant Pediatric Nephrologist









More than 30 years of experience in the department of Pediatric Nephrology with outstanding knowledge in the field. 18 years as the position of Senior Consultant Pediatric Nephrologist.

A teacher to colleagues, fellows, residents, interns and medical students from different universities.

Keen interest and expertise in the research field, with more than 17 papers published in different journals. Saudi Council of Health Certificate Registered & Equalized.



### **Professional Experience**

2002-01 - Senior Consultant Pediatric Nephrology

**2020-02** King Saud Medical City, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

1996-01 - Acting Consultant Pediatric Nephrology

**2001-12** King Saud Medical City, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

1990-01 - Specialist Pediatric Nephrology

1995-12 King Saud Medical City, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia



#### **Administrative Experience**

Head of Department of Pediatric Nephrology

Deputy Head of Research Activities

Senior Member Research Committee

Organizer of Research Course for Arab Board Students



#### Qualification

1981-01 - M.D Pediatrics

1982-03 Jawaharlal Nehru Medical College - Aligarh

1978-01 - Diploma: Child Health

1979-12 Jawaharlal Nehru Medical College - Aligarh

1973-01 - Bachelor of Medicine + Bachelor of Surgery (M.B.B.S)

1976-12 Jawaharlal Nehru Medical College

- MirzaK, Ahmad P, Bilgrami. Lipid and lipoprotein values in normal children. NL, Ind Ped. 1984 April,21(4)313-7
- MirzaK, Ahmad P.Bilgrami N, Salauddin A. Lipid and lipoproteins values in children of coronary artery disease patients. Ind. Ped. 1984 March 21)(4):235-40.
- A.M Mahmood and Kmirza. Clinical response to Prednisolone and Chlorambucil in an infant with Congenital Nephrotic Syndrome. Saudi Kidney Disease and Transplant November 2, 1991, Bulletin Vol2,
- Elzouki AY, MirzaK. Clinical quiz, familial juvenile nephronophthisis. Ped neph 1994 Aug; 8(4):526
- Elzouki AY, MirzaK, Mahmood MA. Hemolytic Uremic Syndrome-clinical aspects and outcome of an outbreak report of 28cases. Ann Saudi Med 1995 March 15(2)11-6
- Thin-section computed tomography scans detect medullary cysts in patients believed to have Juvenile Nephronophthisis AmJ Kidney Diseases 1996 February:27(2)216-9
- ELZouki AY, Akhtar M, MirzaK. Brucella endocarditis associated with glomerulonephritis + renal vasculitis Ped neph 1996 Dec, 10 (6):748-51.
- MirzaK, Elzouki AY. Peritonitis in continuous ambulatory peritoneal dialysis in children living in Saudi Arabia. Pediatric Nephrology 1997 June, 11(3):325-7
- Onoura VC, MirzaK, KoKo AH. Prognostic factors in Saudi children with posterior urethral valves. Ped neph 2000 March, 14(3) 221-3.
- MirzaK, Al Saran. Adult respiratory distress syndrome in a child with nephrotic syndrome.
- Annual Saudi Medical 2002 January-March 22(1-2):80-3
- Al Saran, MirzaK, Al Ghannam, Abdel Karim M. Experience with Levamisole in frequently relapsing, steroid-dependent nephrotic syndrome.
- MirzaK, Onoura V, Al Sowailem A. Protective factors in posterior urethral valves in Saudi children. Annual Saudi Med May-July (18,3):265-5
- A.M Mahmoud, K.Mirza, Zakaria, Elzouki. Valve of mesangial 1gm deposits in predicting response to steroids and immune suppressive therapy in children with idiopathic nephrotic syndrome. Saudi Kidney Disease and transplant bulletin.
   Volume 2 No 992
- Cost effectiveness of hemodiafiltration by Khalid AlSaran and KMirza in Advances in Hemodiafiltration by Ayman KarKar. 2016
- Retrospective study on second line drugs in FR/SD nephrotic syndrome. Published online. International journal of pediatrics and adolescent medicine. 2017.
- Paper accepted for oral presentation. Atlanta USA. Annual nephrology symposium. 2017.
- A randomized study on 2 long protocols of prednisolone for the first episode of idiopathic nephrotic syndrome in children. International journal of pediatrics and adolescent medicine. 2018

# General Pediatrics Symposia

- Recent advances in Pediatrics. 24-25 April 1985
- 3rd Annual Pediatric Symposium. 1988
- Pediatric Congenital Heart Disease Symposium. 19-20- January 1992
- 6th Annual Pediatric Symposium. 8-9 February 1992
- 7th Annual Pediatric Symposium. 4-6 December 1994
- 18th Clinical Pediatric Course. (Teacher) 29-november to 3rd Dec 2000
- Riyadh Pediatric club meeting. 5/2/2001
- 2nd Continuous Education Program in Pediatric in children hospital in KSMC.
  22/6/2003
- 3rd Continuous Education Program in Pediatric (1 year). 14/9/2003 to 6/6/2004
- Arab Child Health. 23-1-1428
- Conference Clinical Pediatric Course. (Teacher) 17th 21st December 2005
- 1st Saudi Symposium in Pediatric Allergy and Immunology. 5-6 October 2004
- Riyadh Pediatric Club Meeting. 29May 2004
- Clinical Pediatric Course. (Teacher) 4-9 December 2004, 24 December
- Symposium on Infant Nutrition. 22February 2006
- Pediatric Club. 11/11/2006
- Intensive Clinical Course Pediatric. (Teacher) 2-6 December 2006
- Update in Child Care. January 21 2007
- Advanced Child Care Symposium. January 19-21 2008
- Sickle Cell Disease Symposium. 15 November 2008
- Continuous Pediatric Education Program. 1428
- 20th Intensive Pediatric Clinical Course. (Teacher) 4-8 Dec 2010
- BLS Provider. 28/2/2010
- Latest BLS Provider. March 26 2014 (validity 2 years)
- Clinical Course of Pediatrics (Teacher). 3-7 December 2011
- Clinical Research Training Course organizer and speaker. 1-2-2012
- Clinical Course Pediatricians (Teacher). 1-5 December 2012
- Neosave Symposium (speaker). 11-12 Feb 2014,11-2 2-14-13-2 2014
- Pediatric Clinical Course. 1.11.2014
- 5th Saudi Neonatology conference. 7-4-2015 9-4-2015
- 2nd Research Symptom. April 14 2015
- CME / PD interest activities 01/01/2016

## Pediatric Nephrology Symposia

- Advances in Renal Diseases and Transplant, Riyadh (8-9 October 1990)
- 3rd Congress of Arab Society of Nephrology and Transplant (Dec 1993)
- CAPD in Saudi Arabia (14 January 1996)
- Symposium on Pediatric Renal Endocrine and Metabolism (18-20 March 1996)
- 2nd Pediatric Arab Pediatric Nephrology Congress (12-15 November 2000)
- International Society of Nephrology Conference ISN (March 18-19 2001)
- 1st Hemodialysis Course (28-29 September 2004)
- ISN update Course in Nephrology in Dubai UAE (10-13 December 2004)
- Arab Society of Nephrology and Renal Transplant, Jordan (2-5 April, 2006)
- Gambro BCT: Therapeutic Apheresis (August 21, 2007)
- Nephrology Club Meetings (2003-2011)
- 1st Annual Pediatric Nephrology Symposium (6-7- April, 2010)
- Peritoneal Dialysis Academy (27-29 January 2009)
- 2nd GCC Organ Transplant Congress Riyadh (3-6 October 2011)
- Writing a Research Manuscript Course (22 October 2011)
- Clinical Research Training Course, KFMC, Riyadh. (2-3 October 2011)
- Riyadh Nephrology Club Meetings (11-12-2012—2-4-2012)
- Saudi International Conference of Nephrology and Transplantations, (2012)
- 3rd International Pediatric Nephrology Conference (3-4 April 2012)
- Riyadh Pediatric Nephrology Forum (speaker) (2.4.2014)
- Riyadh Nephrology Forum Meeting (11.5.2014, 14.9.2014, 1.12.2014)
- Urology Symposium (6.1.2015)
- Advances in critical care nephrology symposium
- 5th Saudi nephrology conference (7.4.2015- 9.4.2015)
- Riyadh Transplant 11.4.2015, 14.9.2014, 11.5.2014, 8.4.2015, 12.1.2014
- Nephrology Forum 10.04.2016
- Saudi Hypertension Conference. 6.12.2016
- CME-PD Internal Activity for King Saud Medical City. 01 Jan 2017
- Pediatric Clinical Course. 08 Jan 2017
- First Middle East Complement Mediated Diseases Forum. 09 Apr 2017
- Pediatric Nephrology Forum. 17 May 2017
- Pediatric Nephrology Forum. 17 May 2017
- CME-PD Internal Activity for King Saud Medical City 2018. 01 Jan 2018
- Update in Juvenile Systemic Lupus Erythematosus. 04 Apr 2018
- Saudi International Congress of Nephrology & Transplantation. 28 Nov 2018
- Pediatric Nephrology. 02 Feb 2019
- Emerging Drug Resistant Organisms Symposium. 20 Feb 2019
- Challenges in Sepsis Symposium. 13 Mar 2019
- Pediatric Trending Topics Conference. 01 Apr 2019
- BLS provider course. 25 Dec 2019